From: Kalafut, Jennifer

Sent: 3/30/2011 5:15:13 PM
‘Redacted

b; Pielage,

To: Henry Hank (henry.pielage@cpuc.ca.gov); Dowdell, Jennifer
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JK D5); [Redacted

Redacted

[Redacted ; Litteneker, Randall (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RJL9); [Redacted

‘ Redacted ‘
[Redacted | Drew.Brabb@sce.com

(Drew.Brabb@sce.com); Gary.Holdsworth@sce.com (Gary.Holdsworth@sce.com);
Brian.Prusnek@sce.com (Brian.Prusnek@sce.com); cfaber@semprautilities.com
(cfaber@semprautilities.com); mcaulson@semprautilities.com
(mcaulson@semprautilities.com); Weston. Williams@sce.com

(Weston. Williams@sce.com); Cindy.Jacobs@sce.com (Cindy.Jacobs@sce.com)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: RE: April 4, 2011 Mtg/Conf Call at CPUC with ED & DRA and
PG&E/SCE/SDG&E to further discuss the QF Interconnection Process

Thank you, Harold.
Here are further logistics for the meeting:

We will likely be meeting in Room 5100 at the CPUC (to be confirmed). Once you arrive at the building,
please check in with security. Give them my name and they will call me to meet you.

To join the meeting via conference call, please use the following:

Call-in no|Redacted

Participant code:|Redacted

Best,

SB GT&S 0460553
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Jennifer

Jennifer Kalafut
Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission

Tel: 415.703.1475

From: ‘ Redacted ‘

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 4:05 PM

To:  Kalafut, Jennifer; Pielage, Henry Hank;|Redacted L Litteneker, Randall (Law);| Redacted

Dowdell, Jennifer;[Redacted | Gary.Holdsworth@sce.com; Drew.Brabb@sce.com; Weston.Williams@sce.com;
Cindy.Jacobs@sce.com; Brian.Prusnek@sce.com; CFaber@semprautilities.com; MCaulson@semprautilities.com

Subject: April 4, 2011 Mtg/Conf Call at CPUC with ED & DRA and PG&E/SCE/SDGR&E to further discuss the QF
Interconnection Process

When: Monday, April 04, 2011 3:00 PM-4:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: At CPUC in location TBD and announced in a subsequent email - also a call in number will be made available.

All,

| have been working with Jennifer Kalafut to arrange a follow-up meeting on Qualifying Facility
interconnections for next Monday April 4, 2011. At this meeting we will further discuss the QF
interconnection process. PG&E plans to give a presentation on its FERC/CAISO process proposal as
compared with the current Rule 21 interconnection process, answer any questions the CPUC may
have, and discuss possible alternatives. Also, if available, PG&E will offer a preliminary summary of
any feedback it received from stakeholders since its March 15, 2011, stakeholder workshop in San
Ramon.

If there are any additional areas we need to cover please let us know, and please, if | missed any key
participants, feel free to forward this as appropriate.

Thanks,

SB GT&S 0460554
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Redacted

Sr. Regulatory Analyst

Pacific Gas & Electric Company

77 Beale StrectRedacted

San Francisco, CA 94105-1814

Redacted

SB GT&S 0460555



